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1 December 1986

Mr Gordon M Macwhinnie,

Chairman,

Pay Level Survey Advisory Committees
Dear Mr Macwhinnie,

Pay level Survey - More Information Required

After preliminary study of the Hay Consultants'
Report, HKCCSA finds that some more specific information/
data, in addition to questions raised by the Staff Side,
8CSC, should be made available to us :=-

(i) detail information of analysis
and evaluation of the sizes of
civil service and private sector
jobs, with adequate sample
demonstration for elaboration;

(1i) detail calculation of individual
fringe benefit data, including
detail breakdown of miscellaneous
allowances enjoyed by both sectors.

You may appreciate that if we do not have adequate
information/data in hand, Members of this Pay Level Survey
Advisory Committee would NOT be able to advise on the accuracy
and reliability of the survey findings.
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Owing to the tight time schedule, I should be most
grateful if the aforementioned information/data could be
made available to us on or preferably before the next FLSAC
meeting, so that we may have good time to study them and

give our valuable advice before the end of this second round

of meetings.

Thanking you in advance for your kind assistance.

c.c. Secretary for the Civil Service
Members/Observers of PLSAC

Yours faithfully,

o wifa
(Pete NG Hyo)
Vice~President

HKCCSA




